From: Smith, Kim (DENR)

To: Reaynski, Barb

Cc: Gustafson, Brian; Duvall, Ron
Subject: FW: [EXT] ATTEN: Barb Regynski
Date: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:23:31 PM

To your attention, Barb.

NOTE: When replying to this email do NOT click the person’s [mailto:myname@email.com] address
since this may result in your reply being undeliverable. Either copy and paste just the email address

(e.g. myname@email.com) or type just the address into your reply message.

From: CO-Brandon, Chuck Springman [mailto:Chuck.Springman@chsinc.com]
Sent: Monday, May 07, 2018 12:06 PM

To: DENR INTERNET INFORMATION

Subject: [EXT] ATTEN: Barb Regynski

CHS out of Brandon, SD is working with 5 school districts which are considering moving away from
diesel and toward Autogas buses. These school districts will benefit if some of the SD portion of the
VW settlement goes toward Autogas buses, which would reduce the out of pocket cost for
taxpayers. Please consider supporting this use for some of these funds. Thank you.

Chuck Springman
Energy Manager
CHS Brandon

Chuck.springman@chsinc.com
Direct: 605-582-5120

Cell: 605-201-1295

Fax: 605-582-6399

P.O. Box 20
Brandon, S.D. 57005
Visit us at chsinc.com
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